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May 10, 2011

Councillor Kristyn Wong-Tam
Toronto Centre-Rosedale

100 Queen St. W. Suite A5
Toronto, ON. M5H 2N2

Re: Council Motion: Licensed Premises Extension of Hours

Please accept this letter as an official request by Pride Toronto to extend the hours of service for the
following licensed establishments (Extension of hours to 4AM from Thursday June 30 to Sunday July 3,
2011):

1) Gladstone Hotel, 1214 Queen St. W. Toronto M6J1J6 — License #10026
2) Marlia Enterprises Ltd. Sugo Alto Trattoria and Lounge, 582 Church St. Toronto M4Y 2E5 — License #23520

Best Regards,

Ben Freeman

Director of Operations
Pride Toronto
ben@pridetoronto.com
416-927-7433 x245

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 371, Station F. Toronto, ON. M4Y 2L8
Office Address: 14 Dundonald St. Toronto, ON. M4Y 1K2
Tel: 416-927-7433 Fax: 416-927-7886



